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Matilda Sanders -- 
Smith, Debbie N. [ds3504@att.com] 

Wednesday, May 30,2007 3:40 PM 
From: 

Sent: 

To : 

cc:  

Subject: 

Importance: 

Attachments: 

Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Meza, James; Kay, Jennifer; Woods, Vickie; Sims, Nancy H; Holland, Robyn P 

Florida Docket No. 070297-El 

High 
commentspdf 

A. Debbie N. Smith 
Legal Secretary to James Meza Ill and Jennifer S. Kay 
BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. 
150 South Monroe Street 
Suite 400 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 

- debbie.n.smith@be!lsouth.com -.. 

(404) 335-0772 

B. Docket No. 070297-El 

Review of 2007 Electric Infrastructure Storm Hardening Plan filed pursuant to Rule 25- 
6.0342, F.A.C., submitted by Tampa Electric Company 

C. BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. 
on behalf of Jennifer S. Kay 

D. 4 pages total (includes letter, pleading and certificate of service) 

E. BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida's and TCG South Florida, Inc.'s 
Comments on Petition of Tampa Electric Company for Approval of Storm Hardening Plan 

Debbie N. Smith 
BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. 

675 West Peachtree Street, N.E. 
Suite 4300 
Atlanta, Georgia 30375 

d/b/a AT&T Southeast 

(404) 335-0772 

***** 

The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential, 
proprietary, and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in 
reliance upon this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. I f  you received this in error, 
please contact the sender and delete the material from all computers. GA625 
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Legal Department 
Jennifer S. Kay 
Senior Attorney 

AT&T Florida 
150 South Monroe Street 
Room 400 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
(305) 347-5332 

May 30,2007 

Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: Docket No.: 070297-El 
Review of 2007 Electric Infras..uc,Jre Storm Hardening Plan 
filed pursuant to Rule 25-6.0342, F.A.C. submitted by Tampa 
Electric Company 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Enclosed is BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida’s and 
TCG South Florida, Inc.’s Comments on Petition of Tampa Electric Company for 
Approval of Storm Hardening Plan, which we ask that you file in the captioned 
docket, 

Copies have been served to the parties shown on the attached Certificate 
of Service. 

cc: All Parties of Record 
Jerry D. Hendrix 
E. Earl Edenfield, Jr. 
James Meza 111 
Tracey W. Hatch 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 
Docket No. 0702971El 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing was served via 

Electronic Mail and First Class U, S. Mail this 30th day of May, 2007 to the following: 

Adam Teitzman 
H Mann 
Keino Young 
Lorena Holley 
Staff Counsels 
Florida Public Service 
Commission 

Division of Legal Sewices 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
ateitzma@osc.state.fl.us 
rmann@bsc.state.fl. us 
kvouna”state.fl.us 
IholleY~Dsc.state.fl.us 

Lee L. Willis 
James D. Beasley 
Ausley & McMullen 
227 South Calhoun Street 
Post Office Box 391 (32302) 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
Tel. No. (850) 224-91 15 

Represents Tampa Electric 
F a .  NO. (850) 222-7560 

Paula K. Brown 
Administrador, Regulatory Affairs 
Tampa Electric Company 
Post Office Box 11 1 
Tampa, Florida 33601 
Tel. No. (813) 228-1444 
readePt@Mcoenemv.com 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Approval of Tampa Electric ) Docket No. 070297-El 
Company’s Storm Hardening Plan ) 
Pursuant to Rule 25-6.0342 1 

) Filed May 30,2007 

AT&T FLORIDA’S and TCG SOUTH FLORIDA’S 
COMMENTS ON PETITION OF TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY 

FOR APPROVAL OF STORM HARDENING PLAN 

Pursuant to the Notice from the Office of the General Counsel dated 

May 14, 2007, BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida (“AT&?’ 

Florida”) and TCG South Florida, Inc. (“TCG”) respectfully submit their 

Comments on the Petition of Tampa Electric Company (“TECO”) for Approval of 

Storm Hardening Plan filed on May 7, 2007 (the “Proposed Plan”). 

AT&T Florida does not have a joint use or pole attachment agreement with 

TECO at this time. As such, AT&T Florida is not in a position to provide 

feedback on TECO’s Proposed Plan. AT&T Florida has requested that TECO 

continue to keep AT&T Florida apprised of TECO’s storm hardening initiatives so 

that AT&T Florida will have the opportunity to provide input should it become a 

joint user of, or attaching entity on TECO’s poles in the future. 

TCG has a license agreement with TECO governing the use of poles and 

conduits. TCG has no objections to TECO’s Proposed Plan at this time, but 

requests the right to file supplemental comments in this Docket, if necessary, as 

TECO releases additional information on hardening efforts in the future. 

[Signature page follows.] 



Respectfully submitted this 30th day of May, 2007. 

B ELLS 0 UT H T E LE C 0 M M U N I CAT I 0 N S , I N C . 
d/b/a AT&T FLORIDA and TCG SOUTH FLORIDA, INC. 

JAMES MkZA 111’ 
CIUU .Y# b h L \ , A  .r. 

AUTHORIZED HOUSE COUNSEL NO. 464260 
JENNIFER S. KAY 
c/o Nancy H. Sims 
150 So. Monroe Street, Suite 400 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
(305) 347-5558 

Suite 4300 
675 W. Peachtree St., NE 
Atlanta, GA 30375 
(404) 335-0763 

6791 47 

I The undersigned is licensed in Louisiana only, is certified by the Florida Bar as Authorized 
House Counsel (No. 464260) per Rule 17 of the Rules Regulating the Florida Bar, and has been 
granted qualified representative status by the Commission in Order No. PSC-07-0211-FOF-OT. 
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